Report To City Council

TO: Honorable Mayor & City Council Members

CC: City Manager Mai-Lombardo

FROM: Deanna Jones, City Clerk A PLANNED FROGRESSIVECOMMUNITY
DATE: October 18, 2024

SUBJECT: 2025 Calendar Dates

The following dates need to be reviewed and action taken by the council for the 2025 calendar:
Jan 01st: City Offices closed to observe New Year’'s Day — 15t meeting of the month moved to Jan 13t
Jan 20t City Offices closed to observe Martin Luther King Jr Day — 2" meeting of the month canceled.
Jan 11t: MLK Celebration (Saturday)

Feb 15™: Sweetheart Breakfast

Feb 17%: City Offices closed to observe President’'s Day — 2" meeting of the month canceled.

Mar 08": Community Clean Up

Mar 22nd; Eggstravaganza

May 18t May Day Parade

May 24™: Community Clean Up

May 26t City Offices closed to observe Memorial Day

Jun 7t City Wide Garage Sale

Jun 19t: City Offices closed to observe Juneteenth

Jul 4t City Offices closed to observe Independence Day

Jul 14t: 1st meeting of the month (Jul 7) moved due to Independence Day Holiday

Jul 12t Shredding Event

July, Aug, Sept: Summer vacation — 2" meeting of the month canceled

Aug 6™: National Night Out

Sep 2": City Hall Closed to observe Labor Day — 15t meeting of the month moved to Sept 8t

Sep 141 — 17t MML Conference — St. Charles, MO

Oct 25™"; Halloween Extravaganza / Fall Festival

Nov 11t: City Offices closed to observe Veteran’s Day

Nov 26th-28t: City Offices closed to observe Thanksgiving

Dec 15™: Regular 2"d meeting canceled.

Dec 24th-25t: City Offices closed to observe Christmas

Dec 31st: City Offices closed to observe New Year’s



